INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE

REGULAR MEETING
Tuesday, October 9, 2018 - 10:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.
1000 Main Street Cambria, CA 93428

AGENDA
A. CALLTO ORDER
B. ESTABLISHQUORUM
C. CHAIRMAN'S REPORT
PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may now address the Committee on any item of
interest within the jurisdiction of the Committee but not on its agenda
today. In compliance with the Brown Act, the Committee cannot discuss
or act on items not on the agenda. Each speaker has up to three minutes.
Speaker slips (available at the entry) should be submitted to the District
Clerk.

CONSENT AGENDA

A. Consideration to Approve the September 11, 2018 Regular Meeting
Minutes

REGULAR BUSINESS
A. Discussion and Consideration of Structure of Infrastructure
Standing Committee

B. Discussion and Consideration Regarding Naming the Sustainable
Water Facility (SWF)

C. Discussion and Consideration Regarding the Tyler Incode Asset
Management Module, Description, Price and Data Set that
Supports It

D. Discussion and Consideration Regarding Adding an Additional Ad
Hoc Committee for Water Resourcefulness

FUTURE AGENDAITEMS



5. ADJOURN



INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE
REGULAR MEETING
Tuesday, September 11, 2018 - 10:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.
1000 Main Street Cambria, CA 93428
MINUTES
A. CALLTO ORDER
Chairman Bahringer called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m.
B. ESTABLISH QUORUM
A quorum was established.
Committee members present: Jim Bahringer, Karen Dean, Mike Lyons, Harry Farmer and Donn Howell.
Staff present: General Manager Jerry Gruber, District Engineer Bob Gresens, Wastewater Systems Supervisor John
Allchin, Water Systems Supervisor Jason Buhl, Management Analyst Melissa Bland and Deputy District Clerk Haley
Dodson.
Public present:
Paul Reichardt
Cindy Steidel
Laura Swartz
Crosby Swartz
Paul Nugent
Cheryl McDowell
C. CHAIRMAN'S REPORT
There was no Chairman's report.

1. PUBLIC COMMENT

Public Comment:
None.



2. PRESENTATIONS
A. District Engineer Gresens to Give Presentation on GIS System

District Engineer Bob Gresens gave a PowerPoint presentation on the District's existing Geographic
Information System, Asset Management and CIP Planning (attached).

Public Comment:
Cindy Steidel - do local agencies who use this system? How do they use it?

Mr. Gresens responded he would have to call around and ask. There are a lot of agencies in the mid-west
that use it.

Chairman Bahringer stated we could recommend the additional module to the Board or we can recommend
something else.

General Manager Gruber introduced the new Finance Manager, Pamela Duffield who starts on October 1,
2018. He feels she'll be an asset to the organization.

Public Comment:
Paul Reichardt: used to work with Pamela and think it's a good recruit. He thanked Jerry.

Committee member Lyons asked if we morph this into Tyler Incode? Is it fair to say it can't be merged easily? Is
the long-range plan to use Tyler Incode vertically?

Mr. Gresens responded that we have modules we’d like to purchase. We can use the data in Tyler Incode and it’s
far more powerful than the database we are currently using. It's difficult to track it right now, because we are
inputting everything manually. It's a good future planning tool.

Chairman Bahringer stated the CIP sheets is a planning tool. Are the CIP sheets going away?

Mr. Gresens responded that the plan is to coordinate the CIP spreadsheet with the database.

Mr. Gruber recommends a consolidation. We have several asset management programs but ultimately,
we should consolidate them into one program.

Public Comment:

Cindy Steidel - Tyler Incode is a financial and accounting program management system? The asset
management is dependent on getting another module? How practical is it to integrate?

Mr. Gruber responded yes. It's a discussion we still need to have with Tyler Incode.

Chairman Bahringer stated we should consider purchasing the module after a couple months from now
when the Finance Manager has a couple months to investigate it. It takes nine months to implement the

Tyler Incode software.

Vice Chair Dean stated our new Committee member Howell has 30 years-experience with data.



3. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Consideration to Approve the August 7, 2018 Regular Meeting Minutes
Committee member Lyons moved to approve the meeting minutes.

Vice Chair Dean seconded the motion.

The motion was approved unanimously: 5-Ayes, 0-Nays, 0-Absent

4. REGULAR BUSINESS

A. Welcome Donn Howell to the Infrastructure Committee

Chairman Bahringer welcomed Donn Howell to the Infrastructure Committee and asked him to look at
the data model for the Tyler Incode software. He agreed.

B. Discussion Regarding using Influent Screen Installation Project as a Pilot Case for the CIP Policy/Practices
and Procedure Plan

Chairman Bahringer introduced the item.

Vice Chair Dean stated that Mr. Gresens created the form and added information to the form, but we don’t have
a method for tracking it financially.

Mr. Gruber responded that we do have a way to track it financially, it's just not automated.

Vice Chair Dean asked if temporary bypasses and connections was a part of the original bid?

Mr. Gresens responded yes, there's an existing bypass already in place.

Vice Chair Dean asked if there’s any out of pocket costs or additional costs for the district?

Mr. Gresens responded no, there shouldn't be. Our operators should be able to do the work. He stated there
will be a preconstruction meeting with the contractor tomorrow. We will know tomorrow about his exact

schedule then.

Mr. Gruber extended an invitation to the Infrastructure Committee to attend the meeting tomorrow at 9:00 a.m.
at the WWTP.

Chairman Bahringer stated there's a section for justification on the form. Is this for risk analysis?

Mr. Gresens responded yes.

Ms. Bland stated we can't change the fields as they appear, but we can change the prompt.

Vice Chair Dean said the form is great. Is there a way for the public to follow a capital improvement project?

Mr. Gresens stated we can do a staff report for active CIP projects.



Public Comment:
Paul Nugent: is there a way to automate that?

Mr. Gresens responded there probably is.

Chairman Bahringer stated he’s against public access to the financial software. When Tyler Incode can run a report
on a project, then staff can provide the information.

Committee member Lyons asked if we are planning on adding this to the General Manager’s report?

Mr. Gruber respond that Bob will have it in his engineer’s report. He suggested adding the active CIP projects to the
website, so the community can follow the project.

Vice Chair Dean likes the idea of putting it on the website.
Chairman Bahringer likes the pilot project.
Mr. Gruber stated we budgeted $50k this year for the engineering and in 2019-2020, they will begin construction.

Public Comment:
Paul Nugent: is there a cost increase as we use the service? Or are we wasting employees time? Tyler Incode will be
what we ultimately use. Will there be a time when we use Tyler Incode for a project?

Mr. Gresens responded that we need the Tyler Incode project module.

Committee member Lyons stated he wouldn't object for a CIP project to be listed on the engineer’s report and
website. It will show the public the progress of what we are working on. It supports the notion that we have began
infrastructure projects.

Vice Chair Dean stated the bid was higher than estimated. Can we still complete the catwalk handrails?
Mr. Gresens responded the handrails project is done.

Vice Chair Dean thanked Mr. Gresens.

Mr. Gruber discussed the project and stated it's on the September general manager’s report.

C. Discussion and Consideration Regarding CIP Policy, Practices and Procedure Plan Document
Chairman Bahringer introduced the item.

Committee member Lyons stated we have members of the public bringing up distrust, transparency and lock
down of funds in the district. We have the CIP potential projects on a spreadsheet, we've identified the most
important ones, and come up with the CIP form. We are missing a link between what we recommend and the
tracking by the board to the public. I'm suggesting and hoping the Finance Committee, or the Board will come up
with a way or path to make sure the public gets what they are paying for. He quoted David Pierson's comment
about if we get rate increases, we will know where the money is spent. If we get money in November or
December and the Board will acknowledge the money coming in and start the process in a public meeting. We'll
move forward and keep track of the projects on the webpage. It all comes to a stop when the budget asks for a
renewal. At that point, ask for the public's approval on what was done. They will ask the public if we may
proceed. The Board can cancel rate increases. There should be a path to convey to public that the Board, CCSD
and our committees are committed to making sure the public has trust in funds allocated, identified for special



projects and do we have permission to go forward? Can | ask the Board or Finance Committee to pick up on
what I’'m saying and formulate a point by point program?

Public Comment:
Cindy Steidel - the Finance Committee agenda is already published, but | can have a conversation with David
Pierson.

Chairman Bahringer stated we will start with one project and post it on the website.
Committee member Lyons asked Laura Swartz if this begins to address what she’s talking about?

Public Comment:
Laura Swartz - answered yes, it begins to. When it comes up for approval, how do we influence the Board? How
does the public influence the board? How do we influence it?

Committee member Lyons responded you can speak to the Board during public comment.
Chairman Bahringer stated the Infrastructure Committee can make a recommendation to the Board.

Vice Chair Dean stated we discussed the rate increase before and talked about having another joint committee
meeting around May to talk about the progress being made and the progress of the budget. The public has input
on what's happened already and the two committees can make a recommendation to the Board.

Chairman Bahringer suggested a future agenda item to get a date in the Spring to hold a joint meeting with the
Finance Committee.

Committee member Howell stated the Board can do whatever the Board wants to do. The public has a say with an
election or 218 process. There were a lot of people who did speak during public comment and the Board didn't
pay attention to them. The Board gets to do what it wants. The Board will always have the final say. What we can
do is provide a transparent system so that people can see how the money is spent, because right now it is hidden.
We should be looking at establishing an interface that the public can use and understand. | think our biggest
problem is the public doesn't have enough information or incomplete information. Most people don’t know the
information on the general manager’s contract, but it is out there. Trust us and trust the committee to make this
easily visible to everyone.

Public Comment:

Laura Swartz- the idea that the public wants to punish the CCSD is not correct, we need to learn from our mistakes
that's the bottom line.

Paul Nugent - he agrees with that. In my job, if you’re hiring me, you’re firing your secretary. There is a lot of
people in the organization that moves paper. He discussed his job.

Ms. Bland stated if we use the sheets involved through planet, they do have customizable funding modules and
how much revenue it needs. We can identify the figure and the public has an easy way to see projects.

Committee member Lyons responded that’s wonderful. I'm speaking from the members of the public that don’t
read minutes or check the website, the way we get to transparency is to prove it. I'm speaking to Harry and Jim,
if | were you, | would list the 3-4 CIP projects that were started and make a report on that and account to the
public on where we are with the project, what you've done and find a way to ask permission from the
community to move ahead. There should be public accountability.

Chairman Bahringer stated that the public talks about transparency. | look at the expenditure report every
month, there's no hidden expenditure report, it's advertised in the agenda packet. The transparency is there.



Public Comment:

Cheryl McDowell - | see Jason and John working in the fields, that's what we see. We have no clue about CIP's.
They see lines that are broken, and we see these guys working hard. Nobody goes in and sees the CIP list.
Paul Nugent - you need to document and put that out. Great people doing great things, Jason is working on a
leak.

Mr. Buhl stated we had six guys out on a leak, and two guys on traffic. It takes three to operate the vactor truck.
D. Discussion and Consideration of Integrated Updated CIP Sheet

Chairman Bahringer introduced the item. If there are no substantial changes, he suggests keeping up the
good work and the next time we meet, we may have an updated one or include it in the staff report.
Any objections or comments? There were no objections or comments by the committee.

E. Discussion and Consideration Regarding Asset Management Cost Estimate and How to Manage District
Assets

Committee member Lyons stated listening to Paul's comments last time about examining the Water and
Wastewater underground infrastructure. Do we need to plan this? At the last meeting, the discussion was to go out
for bids to get an idea on what asset management consultants would cost. | don't know if we should go that route
yet.

Chairman Bahringer responded absolutely. In the event we need to buy a module and it's not in the budget and
there's not a rate increase, then it goes by the way side, but if there's a rate increase, we ask that it gets approved.

Mr. Gresens stated with our new Finance Manager coming on board, he suggests having the Finance Manager
look at assets and how old they are. We have the information from Seth. The GIS data could help quite a bit, if
done properly. With KeepTrak we can add each piece of equipment. If you want to do an assessment of the
condition, that's different and an RFP would need to go out. We did something similar with John Turner on the lift
stations.

Public Comment:

Paul Reichardt - it seems to be hard for people to comprehend that our utilities and infrastructure haven't been
thoroughly investigated. If you look at the report done by Phoenix or John, there's a prior report he brought up-to-
date. On the infrastructure improvements, things were repaired or replaced with what was most financially
feasible. There’s 80% of the sewer system that hasn't been assessed. The professional group has a professional that
assesses the condition of the sewer pipe and codes it for the priorities and damages occurred. An engineer will
state when the replacement needs to happen.

Mr. Buhl stated he inspects it one leak at a time.

Chairman Bahringer asked Paul Reichardt what he thinks of the Phoenix Engineering report? Are they a capable
person to send an RFP out to?

Public Comment:

Paul Reichardt - responded there's a thousand companies or local people that will do this. Phoenix is good. They
focus on wastewater and doesn't necessarily do water or CIP. He'll give you a report on the status. You need an
assessment of everything in this district such as having trucks, pencils and phones. You need to know everything
you own. CCSD needs to step back and figure out what they have, the status and what they need to improve and
what they need to do in the future.



Mr. Buhl discussed the county's replacement vehicle program. The district has trucks that are 1994's.

Committee member Lyons appreciates Paul's comments. We've identified the CIP and got them going. | think we
need to plan for the worst-case scenario. | would say the first phase is to find out what we own and prioritize the
CIP.

Chairman Bahringer stated we are too small to micromanage at this point. We are a small group with a small
budget and to spend a lot of money counting pencils is a waste.

Public Comment:

Paul Nugent - $250k is too small and you can't get iPhone software? He discussed a friend's company that tracks
employees. Spending $250K is a major investment.

Cheryl McDowell - step back and listen to Karen's recording at last month's meeting. It may be worth looking at
Paul's presentation. You never know what you can take away from it.

Mr. Gruber stated it should be resource driven. We should focus on basics. We have KeepTrak. He asked John
Allchin and Jason Buhl what can we do in your departments to allow you to assess what you have and enter data
into existing programs we have? Bob said KeepTrak is being used in Wastewater, but not in Water. Do you need
one person once a week to input data? How can we migrate towards information being inputted? Allocating time?
Additional staff, possibly an intern to input data? What can we do for you guys to get information in the database?

Mr. Buhl responded now that we have Jim Green at the SWF, it’s a huge burden lifted from the Water department.
We have had a little more time freed up to do more projects. | have one staff member with any kind of experience,
the rest of the guys are still learning. I’'m in the field more than supervisors are. I'm the only backhoe operator in
the district. We lost people who were trained to work at the county or elsewhere. If we can train staff to do clerical
work, that would help quite a bit. If we could get another staff member, that would help quite a bit. We are going
into fall and winter and we are slowing down. They don't call in water leaks as much during the winter because the
ground is wet. | would like to play catch up this fall and winter. Once | get our operators better trained and not
babysit on every project, it would help. In a perfect world, more staff would be great, I'm grateful we have Jim
Green, tools we've been allocated this year and new equipment. It really helps with morale.

Chairman Bahringer asked Mr. Buhl if he has an unfilled position?
Mr. Buhl responded no.
Mr. Gruber asked Mr. Buhl how can we help you on KeepTrak?

Mr. Buhl responded that if Melissa had two assistants it would help. She’s been a great assistant to me and the
supervisors. If we had somebody who had the technical skill set it would help.

Mr. Gruber responded your operators are sharp. We need to train them and give them the necessary tools to do
their jobs. We could get iPads and start entering data from fields. We need to inventory we have.

Mr. Buhl responded that we have a couple operators that are more tech savvy than others. The daily operations
are a lot. To me, the computer tech stuff is great, we have a pump station that is old and if it breaks down, how
are we going to get water up the Rodeo Grounds hill? That's the greatest priority. The in-ground meters are
twelve years old. Our revenue will go up and the cost to produce the water will stay the same. There goes rate
increases right there. If we can prioritize getting new water meters and software, that's more important than
keeping track of inventory at the moment. If i had to choose a priority, the physical stuff in the system is more
important.



Public Comment:
Paul Nugent: it is tedious, it's not fun, hopefully the data is collected and your above water.

Mr. Buhl stated | can give you addresses from where | fixed leaks five years ago.

Mr. Allchin stated his department is 1.1 million dollars short of what we need to keep going. | need a vactor truck.
It’s a $450k piece of equipment we received in 1990 and every time we take it out, it breaks. It's been cut out of
the budget for the last 6 years. | can use 2 more operators. | have all the lift stations, pumps, serial numbers, man
holes, distances between the man holes on GIS. We need to move forward with issuing an asset number. We
should find out if the program will be able to track everything and consider purchasing the attachment module.

Mr. Gruber suggested that Tyler Incode attend the next Infrastructure Committee meeting and talk about the
capabilities.

Chairman Bahringer stated we need to know the cost of the module.

Public Comment:
Paul Nugent - cloud based is to use API's and pay someone to plug an application into another application.

Mr. Allchin stated if the financial system tracks a number, we don't have to get rid of KeepTrak. We would need to
add the identifier number and charge to Tyler Incode.

Mr. Gruber responded that if the town supports the Wastewater increase, it will give us a good start. If you
generate a certain amount of revenue, you can finance the vactor truck.

Mr. Buhl stated it's like a fire department not having a fire truck. He has a department that can't clean lines with a
vactor truck. | keep a picture around in the hallway when they built the plant and they had seven operators, now
there's only five, including John. This facility needs many operators and it's being run with less staff, no vactor
truck and no influent screen.

Committee member Farmer appreciates the fact that Jason has spoke up regarding problematic things at the
Water and Wastewater departments. | don’t know much regarding software, but regarding the influent screen,
we have lack of funding for something major at the sewer plant, lack of funding for a vactor truck and it really
frustrates me that we’ve had money for other things. There has to be a place for accountability and for the
dysfunction of the Water and Wastewater departments and that frustrates me.

Committee member Lyons asked Committee member Farmer where does it land?

Committee member Farmer responded it's not resolving anything right now. I'm expressing my outrage.

Public Comment:

Laura Swartz - if you get a Wastewater increase, are these in priority and guaranteed if these certain things will

happen? If we get the increase, will it help these gentlemen do their job?

Chairman Bahringer stated we will review the most important items and provide funds. The person at fault, is us,
the ratepayers. We haven't stepped up.

Committee member Farmer responded are you blaming the ratepayers?

Chairman Bahringer responded we needed the funds for a very long time.



Committee member Farmer responded that five years ago we had ten million dollars and now we have two
million dollars. Where did the money go?

Committee member Lyons stated that Mr. Gruber made a point about the projects he needs to do and the danger
of not doing them and needing funding. There's plenty of opportunity.

Committee member Farmer stated the Board dropped the ball on making a rate increase year after year. It wasn't
done. Suddenly, everything isn't okay.

Mr. Buhl stated we need to focus on the future. We need to sell a rate increase.
Public Comment:
Cheryl McDowell - | have been an advocate for set aside funds.

Cindy Steidel - suggests attending a Finance Committee meeting for setting up reserve funds.

Committee member Lyons stated the Water and Wastewater departments can't switch funds back and forth. If
one passes, the other may suffer the consequences.

Mr. Buhl stated my budget was slashed the year before and we still operated and had a $100k left over, and |
wanted to give the money to John to get an influent screen. | was told we are not a business, we are a community
services district. | don't get how we can't give John the money. When I'm told it's a business, it offends me.
Committee member Lyons asked John Allchin and Jason Buhl a question. You have a budget and emergencies
happen, you make a decision on the critical matter on what needs to be repaired immediately, you have to deduct
whatever it was, and you are making day to day decisions that have an impact on your own budget based on crisis
management?

Mr. Allchin responded that’s correct.

Chairman Bahringer suggests we request that we get a description of the Tyler Incode module for asset
management, price and the data set that supports it for the October 9'" Infrastructure Committee meeting. We
can have a subcommittee review it. If you want Tyler Incode to give a presentation on October 30*" that’s fine.
The committee agreed.

Chairman Bahringer asked if we can have Committee member Howell log into KeepTrak?

Mr. Gresens responded that if he’d like to come into the office, he can look at it.

Chairman Bahringer said we are understaffed. If it helps for Mr. Howell to look at some screens, it would be good.

Committee member Howell stated if you can enter asset management into the field, it would be useful if we
can look at what's available now versus what might come down the path in the future.

Mr. Gresens responded that the asset management numbering screen and Tyler Incode will be done by the
Finance Manager.

Public Comment:
Cindy Steidel - if the KeepTrak module is a relational database, then there's a better opportunity for success.

F. Discussion Regarding Expanding the Infrastructure Committee to Eight (8) Members



Chairman Bahringer introduced the item and stated that five members is fine. If it's the Board's pleasure, we can
do it. We need to get an update on PG&E work being done.

G. Update on PG&E Work Being Done at the Wastewater Treatment Plant

Chairman Bahringer introduced the item.

Mr. Allchin had a meeting with PG&E yesterday and they still need information. They identified several energy
savings. There are several forms for financing. This is all a part of their package. The meeting was more inclusive.
We are still in the information stages.

Mr. Gresens stated we also have a Prop 1 application with the county. Prop 1 grant money is a 50% local match
and a 50% state. It's a very competitive grant process. We will keep going through the process to see if we are
successful.

Chairman Bahringer asked how do you raise awareness?

Mr. Gresens responded that Bruce Gibson was instrumental on prop 84 and successful on 4.2 million. They have a
ranking sheet that scores a project based on how it matches the goals of the regional water management plan.
They have a process to go through with ranking applications and deciding which ones are the top ones. It will
probably be spring of next year.

5. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

There were no future agenda items discussed.

6. ADJOURN

Chairman Bahringer adjourned the meeting at 12:05 p.m. and encouraged everyone to look at the
Water department’s vactor truck.

10



INFRASTRUCTURE STANDING COMMITTEE MEETING SIGN-IN SHEET

Meeting Date: /9’, -7 S

- v

Name

Jodt 4

MU 7 Bl

ol

W Y k-

—S—-QFZ_Q.\I’ Q\’Z_\ag?ﬂ__

YAVL TEIcMYAEDT

Bq/ é-Ce,scaz:

C/oDY STespey

H aﬁmd Dodson




Summary of Existing CCSD
Geographic Information System
(GIS), Asset Management, and

CIP Planning

Prepared for September 11, 2018 Infrastructure Committee Meeting

By Robert Gresens, CCSD District Engineer



Outline

» Summary of CCSD’s Geographic Information System (GIS)

» Summary of CCSD’s Use of “KeepTraK” Maintenance Management Program,
which includes Asset Management Capabilities

» Summary of CCSD’s Use of “Plan-It” Capital Improvement Planning software




Geographic Information System (GIS)

>

Worked with Seth Sutherland, our local GIS Expert in Utilizing a Vast Amount of
Previously Mapped Data

Developed a Low-Cost Viewer System Using Google Earth

Much of the original aerial data was “rubber-sheeted” to edge match, which resulted
in inaccuracies. Also relied upon past record drawings.

Accuracy and volume of supporting data is continuously being improved upon by
operators gathering field data.

Field data is gathered using a tablet PC in combination with a hand held Trimble
GPS device that has submeter accuracy (not survey-level accuracy).

Files are periodically sent to Seth Sutherland for remote updating of the Google
Earth data files.



Example of Past Sanitary Sewer
Mapping Used in GIS

Cambria Community Servio‘e'g"[)i;trict; Wastewater System

2013 Mapping Completed for Sanitary

Sewer Management Plan (SSMP)

Leimert
Estates

Happy Hill

Pine Knolls
D _
s,

Park Hill

ci
Fiscalini,

eacliff
F Ranch " | ——

oA

Cambria Community Services District: Wastewater System
Sheet Index

& Lodge Hill ‘% = f R QPH-s11 ! e s
! J 7 e s \ o & Ny m‘<
- - ' ” % > -
5 \ e \i SOt N NN
2 L Pmao3(g R . S,
. Top S { & A : S ® /1 > e @) & PHs0st. % 'l"i:‘é e
~ . b YR < hpwn KT : é
for \ ¥ . { - of f . \ 0
K - B ok g A ORI I g b
5 a1 g P g N \\g. -
® CCSDManholes (@ Cleanout [l CCSD Sewer Lift Stations === CCSD Sewerlines © Need Depth 0 100 200 400 800 o Sheet: B



GIS Overview of Sanitary Sewer System

Cambria CA | | Search

Get Directions History

9 Cambria

[+ W
¥ Places B Fi:
“ P U Pressure Keducing Stations \ A% W = <1 __\JQgr;@prla
13 ED Booster Stations ) s 2 "&“’””Y\"‘”Eambr,,'a\
» [ B2 ccsD Waterlines : : ke
4 D CCSD Water Service Pressure Zones
v (Bl Layers
&
D Address Location Points
» ¥/ED Spray Field Effluent Pipe
L ™ cambria_sewerlines
¥/ Building_Footprints
ED Sewer Cleanout

y B
E"‘b-’)f U

13
13

D cambria_sewerlines
D CCSD Manholes

¥/ [0 CCSD Sewer Lift Stations

Y/ ED Creeks

Y/ED Cambria Parcel Data
B3 ccsD Contours
ED Cambria Development Areas
D SewerDrainageAreas

B Temporary Places

Q[m]
¥ Lavers

> Primary Database
» /¥ Borders and Labels




GIS Overview of Water System

\ a7
OXdi
R
{ “Cambria RockE
il \

QuhitelRock
\‘.\ »

N




Example of Sewer System Data Viewer

Park Hill

Cleanout

CCSDArea Park Hill

Street Huntington Rd.
Depth 875

notes

POINT_X  5639915.35893
POINT_Y 2405864.40971
ManholelD PH-4050

ELEV 105

Review

FID 697

% Directions: To here - From here




Example of Water System Data Viewer

(0
<
PR
0
0
A
v

ENTITY Insert

LAYER

Valve_type 6" Gate Valve

Inspector Ben Grosskreutz Travis Holt

Remarks

geometry Point

status Exercised

latitude 35563932

longitude -121.101102

ccsd_id PH-75

ccsd_area Park Hill

exercised no

street Guildford Drive

instaldate

inspectdate 2016-03-16

openturns 19.5

closeturns 19.5

inspector_other

senvice_requiredno

photos_url https:iiweb fulcrumapp.com/photosiview? (
photos=4617a4a0-516e-466b-8b19-fab5972a4d63




Data Collection Equipment

Trimble Handhel
Receiver

Tablet PC Links
Wirelessly to GPS
Receiver. Tablet
contains all data
fields for operator
entry.



KeepTraK Maintenance Management Program
with Asset Management Capabillities

» Cloud based software

» Originally purchased by a previous WWTP CPO who had used it in the private
sector.

» To date, used mostly by Wastewater Department
» Water needs to enter data.

» Quite a bit more data entry is still needed




Beginning Screen for KeepTrak

&

Catalog Dept/ Equip

KeepTraKk

CORPORATION

Cambria CSD

Equipment Information

People and Resources

Facilities and
Equipment
wdiiliice Maintenance
AGministration Software

Preventive Maintenance

Maintenance Requests and Logs

Contact KeepTraK to



KeepTraK Equipment Information Screen

Equipment Informaticon

Equipment Information

Edit Find Reports and Delete this Docs / Save
bt MEEI Record | Record | IE::nting Record Images Record | IR |
Catalog Site: Cambria CSD Rec |D: 17
Sub-Level 1: Wastewater Plant
Sub-Level 2: Digester/Biosolids Equipment Purchase Date:
Sub evel 3: Screw Press Installed Date: 11-Apr17  Cost: $0.00
Sub evel 4: Agitator Motor/Gear Location of Manuals:

Mfg By: SEW-EURODRIVE, INC Mfg Contact:
Mfg Equip Mame: FLOC TANK AGITATOR MOTOR Title:

Serial Mumber: 87.7425288501.0001.17.10 Mfg Phone: Fax:
Model: DF16 DRME20M4 E-Mail:

Asset Number:

Internal ldentification: Motes 2-

Senvice Provided By:
Svc Provider Contact:

Phone: Fax:
Motes 1:

Motes 3:

Motes 4:

Record: M 4 17 of 23 | » M b




KeepTraK Preventative Maintenance Screen

Preventive Maintenance

Preventive Maintenance

Create Edit Reports and Readings and Grou Docs / Check for GoTo Close
New this PM Printing Completions ps Images | Parts Required PM 1D
Catalog Site: Cambria CSD PM ID: 12
Sub-Level 1: Collection System :
Sub-Level 2: Hydro-Cleaning Status: ok
Sub-Level 3: LS:B4 ’
Sub-Level 4- WETWELL Frequency: 3 Times A Year
Assigned To: Title { Craft: Operator 2
Shift: Any Previous note:
FM Info Hydro vac wetwell
Requires the nozzle and two long tubes on the vactor
Action Remove grease and debris in wetwell, remove transdusor xdcru;ut of the way, check wetwell level
before hydro vac.
Completed Mext Due Date Last Read Date Min Per # People Total PM Hrs PM Cost
2018 1171672018 X =
Completed Reading Last Reading Repeats Every Range PM Created Date
0 8 1072472011

Record: M 4 7ofl11l2 | b M ¥ % Unfiltered | |Search




Plan-It CIP Project Planning Software

» Based on Access database. Provided with Customized Data Entry and
Reporting

» Annual license with cost based number of concurrent users. License costis in
the $400 to $1,000 per year range.

» Plan-It mentions it is used by several hundred public agencies.
» First set up by District Engineer over 10 years ago.

» Went into hibernation (did not renew licensing) after several years of no CIP
funding.

» Renewed license this year

v

Additional updating of data fields is needed.
» Recently updated influent screen project summary for committee.




Beginning Screen for Plan-It

Strategic Insights, Inc.

P I (it —It ! Copyright 1999 - 2018

Capital Improvement
Planning Software

|
Welcome to the Plan-It CIP Software
. ) ; .. dnnfinadio Fite Vi 56
Cambria Community Services District wﬁ: Fita g,-x:j 5

S Meamie | 05planitDE4 |

Thank pou for uzing Plan-t For licenzing information, contact Strateqgic Insights at [352) 9341744 or bleskee@CIPzoftware. com.
There are 386 days remaining in pour license pernod.

Location of data file: P:APlanlts51_dat. mdb




Main Project Data Entry Screen

¥

ER Copy

Clipboard

}:' Tell me what you want to do

2| Ascending Y Selection -
%l Descending =] Advanced -

z Y

Sort & Filter

I

Refresh
All - =

Records

ab
p waC

=2 GoTo~
[} Select -

Find

Find

Window

Main - Fla

=

Switch
Windows =

Feport ﬂ]\l Adminiztration

Iﬁ“ Departments | Cambria Community Services District | New | & & T
Project # Project Hame [click to edit] Cateqgory Priority Statuz |~
1804 Ermergency Command Center Buildingz 1 Urgent Health#/Safet|  Active
1805B Biozolids Dewatening Clazs A Equipment: "W asteswater Plz 4 Life Qualibp/dweg Rat|  Active
18141 SCADA - Replacement/R epair Utilitiez 1 Urgent Health/Safet,  Active
1814.2 SCADA - \Wastewater Paortion Equipment: ‘W astewater Plz 3 Replacement/Hi Ral  Active
1817 Rodeo Grounds Pumping Station Beplacement Ltilities 1 Urgent Health#/Safet|  Active
18184 Stuart Street Tank Il [Alternative 1] Utilitiez 1 Urgent Health/Safet,  Active
1820 Community Park, Unaszigned 4 Life Qualityiteeg Rat Active
1830 Sanitary Sewer Management Plan Ltilities 2 Regulatory/Leqgal M. Active
1835 Fire Station Houging Improvements Buildingz 2 Regulatory/Leqgal .| Active
p (1849 Equipment: "W asteswater Ple 3 Replacement/Hi Ra|  Active
E170 01 |Fire Hudramt Benlarement wdater Dlizbrb abine 1 | lrnent Health S afat firtive
Search For Projects] 1212 EC“VE" TIEIiT:'CtS' t Filker by Status
Search Term | | i Ina?:rtTE:P"ar u:uieur:EtllsEC ® |.-’-'-.|:twe
Close Search | | 31 Pending Projects
Click zolurn header to zork lizt Save Fiter  Festare -
Record: 4 4 100f22 | » M+ | = NoFilter ||Search |




Main Administrative Entry Screen

/C' Tell me what you want to do

¥ 8 4 Rermove So = Mew ab [
Cut z# Remove Sort r =1 Mew ﬁSpeIIing p wac Replace & EE
ER Copy Y: Selection Y Toggle Filter |-=,ESE|1.-'E ] = GoTo~ ) i
Paste = Refresh F Mare Find Sizeto  Switch
| Advanced - All- 7<% Delete N L} Select~ | Fit Form Windows -

Clipboard Sort & Filter Records Find Window

Data Feport m Adminiztration

Wision/Goals  Policies  Process  Process Calendar  Sefiings  Security [+
Capital Plan Provide cost efficient and effective services that protect and
Yision and Goal:  |enhance the quality of life.
v Add/Edit "Actual™
Expenditures
(for Budget vs. Actual reports)
Frionty Labels Start Year for Printing Custom Fields Statuz Contacts Glozzam
Departments Categories Types Funding Exzpenditures Budaet [tems

List Expenditure Choices Mew || Delete E
Planning/Design
Easements, ROWWs, or property acg'n.
Construction/CH
Equipivehicles/Furnishings
Other
Legal
Permitting
Environmental Compliance
Maintenance v




Report Generation Screen

,o Tell me what you want to do

e ab
2, Cut r = New g Spelling p 2ac Replace EE
ER Copy o Save ) = GoTo~ )
= Refresh Find Switch B
o] Adlvanced ~ All= - [+ Select~ Windows ~
Clipboard Sort & Filter Records Find Window
Dark background
Feport ﬂ]\i Adriniztration .
shows fields
& & i+

Report Set To Start Ine 2018
Select Report Group

Criteria #1  Criteria #2  Criteria #3  Criteria #4  Page Options
Funding Source Repoits v
— Department ~Categony
Select Repart
Select All Clear All Select Al Clear Al

Fundifg ] J
Funding Source Summary [10 yr)
Funding Souwrces by Dept

Fundifg Sources by Dept (10 yr)
Dept Expenditures by Source
Frojects by Funding Source
Projects by Funding Source [10 wr)
Frojects by Funding Source (& yrs)
Funding Souwrces by Category
Revenue Sources Summary
Sources and Uszes - Summarny

Adrnin

Sources and Uses - Surnmans [10 pr) - Fricrity j:?
Sources: and Uzes - Detail

Select Al Clear &l bl Clear &l
Sources and Uszes - Detail [10 ] e =ar L Ee gl

Text: Funding Source Descriptions

[&dd or

i

ty Favorites

Remowe]

developed during
original setup,
which are user
defined.




Plan-It Generated
Project Summary
Report

Capital Improvement Plan 2018 tirn 2022
Cambria Community Services District

Project # 1849
Project Name WY P Influent Screening System

Type Improvenmen Department Wastenaer
Usefil Life 13 vears Countact Wastzvaer Department Spperii
‘Category Eguipment Wastewater Plant Priority 3 ReplacementHi Ratz of Ratr
Enmvironmental: Catespricsly Enempt Consultant: none
Coordination: Project Manager District Enginesr
Description |

Thiz project will augment an existing sersenings gander at the main inlat to the wastewater treabment plant (WWIF) with 2 new mechanically
clean=d influent sereen. The new serzenine squipment will remove sereenines Fom the flow stram which is mmch mors effective at avoidine
dowe nstream impacts than the existine zander systam The sereen assembly includes an vpper d=waterine seraw compactor and washar,
Sereenings are then discharged into a dumpster for disposal at alandfll.

The influent sereen was originally planned approsimataly 10 ples vears sarlier, butdid not advance due to funding limitations. It was pre-
purcahsad during 2016, but did not advance any further due to alack of fundins. Design for its installation was complsted during 2017 and it was
bid ata propos=d installation costof S338,000. This bid was rejected and District staff redesizned the installation to save costs by mouvntine iton
top of an existing grittark strocture. A rebid of the revised installation secumred dunng 2018, whuch resuted in abid of S136,673 thatwas
aw arded to Brough Construction.  The centractor has 120 days to comgplets the project, which is projectad to have 2n end date of Decmeber 18,
2018

Justification

Theenah.ng erindar-basad svstemdoss not ramove inert matenals, which racombinz in downstraam proessses cansing clozzad pipes and
t. This lzads to proesss and squipment Silures dong with costly emergency repairs and tank eleanings. The mezing that cccurs with
the current srinder system also blocks zemtors, which inersas 2 power sz by makine the activatad sludse process oovzen tansfer Grless
=fficient. Pluzzine of pipss and pumps mmllling fom the coment srinding systzm can also contribute towards permitviolations, increased staff
time for repeirs. burned out motors. and canss premature squipment raplacements.

Expenditures 2018 019 2020 01 2022 Total
Construction/CM 454,500 164,509
Total 164508 164,509
Funding Sources 2018 2019 2020 2021 1022 Total
‘Wastewster Replacement 64,500 64300
Fund
Total 164500 164,500
Budget Impact/ Other |

The budzattad costof $164,509 includes 2 3% confinsency for potenbal chanse orders during constroction.  Plant operations will be impacted
[during installation of the new squipment due to the need for temporary bypasss and comnections.  Onee installed, the naw sguipment will
limprove overll plant performance and reliability.

daft Mondg, Sepember 10, 2018




Questions?




IN-PRAC-PS-7325-0217

Regular Business Item 3.C. Attachment

'::. Incode

. a tyler erp solution

Incode Project Accounting

Tyler's Incode® Project Accounting can be used for tracking projects, jobs and grants,
including actual activity and budget tracking across unlimited fiscal years. This

module maintains key project details such as start date, end date, percent completed,
project description and notes. Each project can have an unlimited number of project
accounts that allow each project to be tailored to specific project tracking and reporting
requirements. Budget information can be entered at the project level or the project
account level, and budget checking can be defined as needed. Project Accounting offers
cross-system functionality when integrated with General Ledger, Purchasing, Accounts
Payable, Inventory, Payroll, Work Orders and Cashiering. Activity is automatically posted
to project accounts from these integrated modules.

Information and Reports
e Establishes user-defined line items and categories for each project and associates
multiple projects with a master project, thereby providing many levels for tracking
and reporting.

e Provides quick access to detailed historical information and offers dynamic screen
configurations with printing and exporting capabilities.

e Produces reports with general information about each project, such as fiscal year,
start/stop dates, project status and budgets for each line item.

e Provides detailed summary information on budget data, posted activities,
encumbrances and reserves.

e Provides simple budget summary information such as actual budget, budget
remaining and posted activity, encumbrances and reserves.

Transaction Efficiency
e GL accounts can post directly to Project Accounts, eliminating the need to add
project formatting to the GL account structure.

e Project overview displays a budget summary with posted total revenues and
expenses, shows the actual budget with an activity breakdown and displays the
budget remaining in dollars and percent.

e Provides detailed transaction history on both the project and project account levels.
e Provides a quick view of all pending activity on a project.
e Tracks project progress by percent of project completion.

e Allows easy entry of notes on projects and project accounts.

continued on reverse

For more information, visit www.tylertech.com Empowering people who serve the public®

© 2017 Tyler Technologies, Inc., Al rights reserved

For more information, visit
www.tylertech.com

or email info@tylertech.com

°::. tyler

technologies



Regular Business Item 3.C. Attachment

Incode Project Accounting

Transaction Efficiency - Continued
e Provides access to detailed information about funding for projects (e.g., funding sources, contracts, grants).

* Provides overhead burden calculation.

e Provides project level or project account level budget checking.

User-Friendly

e Easily manage budgets and track budget adjustments on project accounts.
e Quickly look up projects with filters on master project and project status.
e Define project structure according to specific tracking and reporting requirements.

e Access support to log requests, query the knowledge base, participate in user group discussions and download updates via secure
connections.

I 0 ore 0 at on, vis t WWW. tyle [EC co EIIIDOWEI i"g people W|I0 serve tlle pl.lb|'lc" . . ( tyl el
ec ()l()g|es



	Meeting Agenda

